From: Joseph Ronan
Sent: 12/13/2010 11:02:14 AM

To: Lindh, Frank (frl@cpuc.ca.gov); Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Alex
Makler (Alexm@calpine.com)

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Bec:
Subject: RE: North Beach Restaurnt

Calpine and CFEE Holiday lunches. On the 15th

We can do 2 pm or later.

From: Lindh, Frank [mailto:fri@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 11:01 AM
To: Alex Makler; Clanon, Paul; Joseph Ronan
Cc: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: North Beach Restaurnt

ack! This Thursday? Can we perhaps pick another day? Thursday's the Commission marathon
meeting.

How about this Wednesday the 15th instead?

From: Alex Makler [mailto:AlexM@calpine.com]
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 10:56 AM
To: Clanon, Paul; Joseph Ronan; Lindh, Frank
Cc: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: North Beach Restaurnt

mo.k. with 2 if there is no pretense about returning to work.

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
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Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 10:49 AM
To: Joseph Ronan; Lindh, Frank

Cc: Cherry, Brian K; Alex Makler

Subject: RE: North Beach Restaurnt

Some probability Frank and I can make 1 pm. Better probablility of 2 pm, I
think.

From: Joseph Ronan [mailto:Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com]
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 10:47 AM

To: Clanon, Paul; Lindh, Frank

Cc: Cherry, Brian K; Alex Makler; Joseph Ronan

Subject: North Beach Restaurnt

We are set for Thursday at 1 pm at North Beach to celebrate the holidays and Frank’s
68" birthday.

I am sure Willie Brown will be there as well. He always is.

Thanks.
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